

From: Amy Luckiewicz <aluckiewicz@northreadingma.gov>
Sent: Jan 22, 2025 19:05:05.000000000 UTC
Subject: RE: January Invite
To: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@CityofMelrose.org>

15-20 minutes would be great. We're looking for an update on which towns passed and how they passed it. We always love samples if you have anything new?
THANKS!

From: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@CityofMelrose.org>
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2025 2:04 PM
To: Amy Luckiewicz <aluckiewicz@northreadingma.gov>
Subject: RE: January Invite

Yes!

How long do you want me to speak for. I can customize to fit any amount of time.

Also, what do you want me to focus on? Many members have heard the stump speech before.

Just an update on where the policy stands statewide or a re-review of the actual policy as well? Sample products? Has everyone seen them?

See you Monday at 10:00 at the PD.

From: Amy Luckiewicz <aluckiewicz@northreadingma.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2025 1:55 PM
To: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@CityofMelrose.org>
Subject: RE: January Invite

Still on for Monday? Looking forward to it!

From: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@CityofMelrose.org>
Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2025 8:56 AM
To: Amy Luckiewicz <aluckiewicz@northreadingma.gov>
Subject: RE: January Invite

I'd be honored!

From: Amy Luckiewicz <aluckiewicz@northreadingma.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2025 8:53 AM
To: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@CityofMelrose.org>
Subject: January Invite

Hi and Happy New Year! Our Coalition was wondering if you'd be available to give us an update on NFG at our January Coalition meeting on January 27th 10am here at NRPD?

Ames

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one

of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****